

Meeting Minutes City of Midfield, Alabama City Council

The City Council of the City of Midfield, Alabama met in regular session on Monday, July 27, 2009 at 7:00 P.M. with Mayor Richardson presiding.

Councilmember Terry Adams gave the invocation.

Tameeka Ephriam called roll. The following members were present: Reginald Wilson, Velma Johnson, Terry Adams and Jimmie Robinson. Tameeka Ephriam acted as clerk. A quorum being present the meeting was opened for the transaction of business.

Approval of published minutes from last Council meeting: Councilmember Velma Johnson made the motion to approve the published minutes from the last regular Council meeting. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Terry Adams. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of payment of bills: Councilmember Velma Johnson made a motion to suspend the rules for immediate consideration and pay July #2 bills for \$27,757.77. The motion was seconded by Reginald Wilson to approve the payment of July #2 bills for \$27,757.77. All members present vote aye passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. 2009-39: Notice of Public Nuisance: Councilmember Velma Johnson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2009-39 notice of public nuisance for attached listed addresses. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Terry Adams to approve Resolution No. 2009-39. All members present vote aye passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. 2009-40: Notice of Public Hearing. Councilmember Terry Adams made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2009-40 Notice of Public Hearing. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Velma Johnson to approve Resolution No. 2009-40. All members present vote aye passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. 2009-42: Authorizing the Mayor to enter into an agreement with City Computers to perform accounting services for fiscal years 2009-42. Councilmember Reginald Wilson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2009-42. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Velma Johnson. All members present vote aye passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Ordinance No. 2009-6: Adopting the 2009 Building Codes. Councilmember Terry Adams made a motion to approve Ordinance No. 2009-6. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Velma Johnson to approve Ordinance No. 2009-6. All members present vote aye passing the motion unanimously.

Report from the Mayor: The Mayor announced that National Night out is Tuesday, August 4, 2009. The Mayor also announced that the Annual Mayor's Back to School Rally is scheduled for August 8, 2009. The Rally will take place at the Community Center from 10:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.

Report from the Council: Councilmember Reginald Wilson commended Jeff Zissette, Public Works Director, for maintaining the Park. Councilmember Terry Adams announced that Travez Brown, Charles McClain, Jr., Kelvin Moore and Jermaine Turner of the Midfield Youth Sports Baseball team won the championship in Selma, AL. Councilmember Velma Johnson reported that 12 houses are now being renovated due to the technical assistance Clara Prevo provided to Mr. Newbill at the Jefferson County Commission. The renovations were performed by World Changers Organization thru the Jefferson County Commission.

Open Meeting to the Public: Buddy Casey stated that he is glad Adamson West chose the City of Midfield. Buddy Casey inquired about the City of Midfield employees' insurance. The Mayor reassured him that it has been taken care of. Jane Mitchell stated that the Street & Sanitation Dept. is doing a marvelous job and that the residents need to do their part. Mike Caudle stated that the light located at 334 Bessemer Super Highway has a shortage in it.

Adjournment: Councilmember Velma Johnson made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Councilmember Reginald Wilson seconded the motion. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.